

Jorge ORGIANOS

Sports Events Freelancer

PROFILE

Professional in event management, especially in football with UEFA experience in project management, technology, and operations, including meeting organization and logistics.

Graduated in football management, passionate about operational excellence. Experience in many roles, self-taught, sociable, multilingual, hardworking, and very motivated.

+41 79 573 46 86

+34 613 280 450

jorge.orgianos@gmail.com

Barcelona (Spain)

Swiss

Spanish

Greek

LANGUAGES

French: Native

Spanish: Native

English: Fluent

Greek: Fluent

German: B2

SOCIAL MEDIA

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jorge-orgianos-barrionuevo-8815a4a1/>

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Football, Sports, Travels, Languages.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2023 - 2024

EVENTS FREELANCER

ACCRED OPS GmbH – Venue Accreditation Manager

- Project management, installation of temporary structures, volunteer management and operations.

- UEFA Europa Conference League Final 2024 (Athens, Greece). (01.03 - 30.05.2024)

HID Global – Venue Access Coordinator

- AFC Asian Cup 2024 (Qatar). (01.01-11.02.2024)

GINGER OWL – Accreditation Coordinator

- SoundStorm 2023 (Riyadh, Saudi Arabia). (04-18.12.2023)

ACCRED OPS GmbH – Venue Accreditation Coordinator

- Installation of temporary structures, volunteer management and operations.

- UEFA Supercup 2023 (Athens, Greece). (01-17.08.2023)

- UEFA Europa Conference League Final 2023 (Prague, Czech Republic). (22.05.23 – 7.06.2023)

2017 - 2023

(Nyon – Switzerland)

UEFA – UNION OF EUROPEAN FOOTBALL ASSOCIATIONS

ICT Telecom Support Specialist/Event Support Specialist

- Configuration, Management and Support of mobile devices.

- VIP and VVIP Support

- Logistics (material preparation, assembly, coordination)

- Coordination with different units (Purchase, Facility Management, Access Management) for asset preparation, reception and equipment ordering.

EVENTS as ICT Venue Manager, HQ ICT Manager, and ICT Venue Access Coordinator:

- UEFA Women's EURO 2022 (Milton Keynes, UK)

- UEFA Futsal EURO 2022 (Groningen, the Netherlands)

- UEFA SuperCup 2022 (Helsinki, Finland).

- UEFA Champions League Final 2022 (Paris, France)

- UEFA Europa League Final 2022 (Sevilla, Spain)

- UEFA Nations League Finals 2021 (Torino, Italy)

- UEFA EURO 2020 (HUB in Nyon, Switzerland)

- UEFA Women's Champions League Final 2021 (Gothenburg, Sweden)

- Draw Management (UEFA EURO U17 in Tel-Aviv, Israel) and UEFA Women's EURO U17 2022 (Nyon, Switzerland).

- Collaboration with the different departments of Match Organization, as well as with Operations, Media, Broadcast, Access Control and Hospitality.

- Implementation of temporary offices in 5* hotels and Top Management meeting rooms. Coordination with hotels regarding the requested requirements and logistics.

EDUCATION

2022-2023

UEFA Certificate in Football Management

UEFA Academy - Switzerland

2015-2016

Master's degree in Translation and intercultural mediation

University of Salamanca - Spain

2013-2015

Bachelor's degree in Hispanic Philology

University of Salamanca - Spain

2007-2013

Bachelor's degree in Arts and Communication

University of Lausanne - Switzerland